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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 8:21 PM

Subject: MEET THE SOETOROS

| LOVE IT

Mcet the 5oetoros

]ndoncsia

9/13/2009
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| eftto Right:

Lolo 5oetoro, Stanlcg Ann Dunham Soetoro,babg Maga Soetoro,
and 9 year old Barrg Soctoro

9/13/2009
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This registration document, made available on Jan. 24, 2007, bg the

Fransiskus Assisi school in Jakarta , Indonesia,

9/13/2009
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shows the registration of Barack Obama under the name Barrﬂ
5oetoro made bg his steP~1Cathcr, Lolo SOCtoro.

Namc: Barrg Soctoro

Religion: ..... Jslam

Nationalitg: ..... Jndonesian

How did little lNDONE_SIAN, Barrg Soctoro, (AKA Barack

Obama) get around the issue of nationality to become Prcsic!cnt?

Someone who tellsliesisal 2

FPART 2:

n a move certain to fuel the debate over Obama‘s quali{:ications for the

Prcsidency, the group

" Americans for Freedom of lnformation" has released coPies of

President Obama's co”cge transcripts

from Occidcntal Co"cgc .

Released toc}ag, the transcript indicates that Obama, under the name
Barrg Soctoro,

received financial aid as a Forcign student from /I‘ICJIOI‘ICSIé as an

9/13/2009
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undergraduate at the 5choo|.

The transcriPt was released bg Occidental Co”egc In comPliancc with
a court order in a suit brouglﬁt

bg the group in the Superior (Court of ( alifornia .
The transcriPt shows that Obama (Soetoro) aPPlicd for financial aid

and was awarded a
Fe”owship Formcorcign students from the Fulbright Foundation
5cho|ar5hip program.

To qualhcg, for the scholarslﬂip, a student must claim FOFCigﬂ

citizcnship.

T his document would seem to Provic!c the smoking gun that many of
(Obama's detractors have been secking.

Along with the evidence that he was first born in Kcnga and there is no
record of him ever applging for (1S
citizenship, this is |ooi<ing pretty grim.

Thc news has created a firestorm at the Whitc House as the release
casts increasing doubt about

Obama‘s lcgitimacg and quali{:ication to serve as Presidcnt.

When reached for comment in | ondon, where he has been in meetings

with Pritish Prime

9/13/2009
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Minister (Gordon Brown, Obama smiled but refused comment on the

Issue.

Pritain 's Dailg Mail has also carried the storyin a {:ront~Pagc article
titled, "Obama E_ligibility Questionccl,“

lcading some to sPeculatc that the story may overshadow economic

issues on Obama's first official visit

to the (J.K_.

In a related matter, undergrowing pressure from several groups, Justice

Antonin Scalia announced

that the SuPrcmc Court agreecl on Tucsc’ag to hear arguments
concerning Obama's lcgal cligibilitg to serve as
Presidentin a case brought bg | eo Donofrio of New Jcrscg .

T his lawsuit claims Obama's dual citizenshiP disquali{:iccl him from
serving as President.

Dono{:rio's case isjust one of 18 suits brought bg citizens demanding
Promc of Obama's citizenslﬁip or qualhcications to

serve as Prcsidcnt.

Gary KrecP of the (nited States Justice [Toundation has released

the results of their invcstigation of

9/13/2009
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Obama's camPaign spcnding.

This studg estimates that Obama has spent quarcls of $950,000 in
camPaign funds in the Past year with eleven law firms in 12 states for

lcgal resources to blOC‘( diSClOSUFC OF any O{: hlS PCFSOﬂaI l"CCOI"ClS.

Mr. KrccP indicated that the investigation is still on-going but that the
final report will be Providcd to the

(].5. attorney general, I© ric Holder-
Mr. Holder has refused to comment on the matter.

LET OTHERTOLKS KNOW THIS NEWS THE
MEDIAWONT EMBRACE!

NEITHER ONE OF THE OBAMAFAIRHAD TIME TO GET AREAL
JOB AND WORK FOR AFAY CHECK. WE FAID THE BALANCE

ONTHEIREDUCATION AND TRAVEL

Hank

9/13/2009



